

PCC Minutes August 5, 2024

Meeting called to order by Kati Bak

Members present: Kati Bak, Dave Bak, Curt Driggs, Eddie McKee, Bob Philips,
Julie Philips, Barb Galles, Tom Galles, Mark Sturgeon
Guests: Autum Olson, Ryan Olson, Max Harrington

Minutes: July minutes approved- motion by Dave – seconded by Tom – all in favor

Treasurer's report: Mark gave account balances

Membership: no changes

- Share the Road signs – no action needed – leave on agenda
- Random ride: July 14 – Mark organized ride from Bike Central to Cuginis in Merrill
August 18 – Bob & Julie
September 21 – Mark (note change of date)
- Tour de Plymouth: final financial summary was reported
- Plywood Trail: update was given on trail condition after recent flooding – the area will qualify for federal \$\$ for repair and cleanup.
- PCC club jerseys: individual orders were distributed before RAGBRAI; extras ordered are available for purchase – see display at Bike Central

New

- Autum Olson was present to report on her Plywood Trail trailhead project – she will present her idea/plans at the next Plywood Trail board meeting --- possibly to attend by Zoom
- Halloween ride: October 25 – potluck; 6:00 p.m. at Wise I
- Cranksgiving: November 16
- Christmas party: December 2

Motion to adjourn made by Tom – second by Dave – all members present in favor

Next meeting – September 9, 2024 American Legion 6:30 p.m.